
  

AGENDA 
STAYTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, August 5, 2013 
Stayton Community Center 

400 W. Virginia Street 
Stayton, Oregon  97383 

 
6:00 p.m. City Council Joint Work Session with the Marion County Commissioners 

(Community Center – North End) 
7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting (Community Center – North End) 

 
CALL TO ORDER   7:00 PM   Mayor Vigil 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
ROLL CALL/STAFF INTRODUCTIONS 
 
PRESENTATIONS/COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
Request for Recognition:  If you wish to address the Council, please fill out a green “Request for 
Recognition” form.  Forms are on the table at the back of the room. 
Recommended time for presentation is 10 minutes. 
Recommended time for comments from the public is 3 minutes. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS – PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 
Items not on the agenda but relevant to City business may be discussed at this meeting. Citizens are encouraged to 
attend all meetings of the City Council to insure that they stay informed. Agenda items may be moved forward if a 
Public Hearing is scheduled. 
a. Additions to the agenda 
b. Declaration of Ex Parte Contacts, Conflict of Interest, Bias, etc.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
a. July 15, 2013 City Council Meeting Minutes 
b. Pass Through Grant – Community Development Block Grant 
 
Purpose of the Consent Agenda: 
In order to make more efficient use of meeting time, resolutions, minutes, bills, and other items which are routine in 
nature and for which no debate is anticipated, shall be placed on the Consent Agenda.  Any item placed on the 
Consent Agenda may be removed at the request of any council member prior to the time a vote is taken.  All 
remaining items of the Consent Agenda are then disposed of in a single motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.  This 
motion is not debatable.  The Recorder to the Council will then poll the council members individually by a roll call 
vote.  If there are any dissenting votes, each item on the consent Agenda is then voted on individually by roll call 
vote.  Copies of the Council packets include more detailed staff reports, letters, resolutions, and other supporting 
materials.  A citizen wishing to review these materials may do so at Stayton City Hall, 362 N. Third Avenue, Stayton, 
or the Stayton Public Library, 515 N. First Avenue, Stayton. 
 
The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting. If you require special accommodations, please contact Alissa Angelo, 
Deputy City Recorder at (503) 769-3425. 
 

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 3 
August 5, 2013 



  

PUBLIC HEARING – None  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Acceptance of Funding from the Stayton Public Library Foundation    Action 
for 2013-14 in the amount of $25,000         
a. Staff Report – Christine Shaffer 
b. Council Deliberation 
c. Council Decision 
 
City Administrator Recruitment         Action 
a. Staff Report – Christine Shaffer 
b. Council Deliberation 
c. Council Decision 
 
STAFF/COMMISSION REPORTS – None  
 
 
PRESENTATIONS/COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Recommended time for presentations is 10 minutes. 
Recommended time for comments from the public is 3 minutes. 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE MAYOR         
 

 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL 
 
 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
a. Allied Waste Proposed Rate Increase – Public Hearing August 19, 2013 
b. Mill Creek Assessment – Public Hearing September 16, 2013 
c. Ordinance for Registration Requirement for Foreclosed Properties 
d. Review of City Charter 
e. Revisions to Stayton Municipal Code Title 10 
 
ADJOURN 

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 2 of 3 
August 5, 2013 



  

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

AUGUST 2013
Monday August 5 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday August 6 National Night Out 6:00 p.m. Various City Parks 

Wednesday August 7 Parks & Recreation Board 7:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Friday August 9 Community Leaders Meeting 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Tuesday August 13 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 
Tuesday August 13 Public Safety Commission 6:00 p.m.  City Hall Conference Room 
Monday August 19 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

Wednesday August 21 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Monday August 26 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

SEPTEMBER 2013
Monday Sept 2 CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF LABOR DAY 
Tuesday Sept 3 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday Sept 10 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 
Tuesday Sept 10 Parks & Recreation Board 7:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Friday Sept 13 Community Leaders Meeting 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Monday Sept 16 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Wednesday Sept 18 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Monday Sept 30 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

OCTOBER 2013
Tuesday October 1 Parks & Recreation Board 7:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Monday October 7 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday October 8 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 
Friday October 11 Community Leaders Meeting 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Wednesday October 16 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Monday October 21 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Monday October 28 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

 

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 3 of 3 
August 5, 2013 



 

 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes                    Page 1 of 2 
July 15, 2013 

City of Stayton 
City Council Meeting Action Minutes 

July 15, 2013 

LOCATION:  STAYTON COMMUNITY CENTER, 400 W. VIRGINIA STREET, STAYTON 

Time Start: 7:03 P.M.         Time End:  7:50 P.M. 

ATTENDANCE LOG 

COUNCIL STAFF 
Mayor Scott Vigil Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder
Councilor Emily Gooch Dan Fleishman, Director of Planning & Development
Councilor Catherine Hemshorn David Kinney, Public Works Director
Councilor Jennifer Niegel Louise Meyers, Library Director
Councilor Henry Porter Rich Sebens, Police Chief
Councilor Brian Quigley Christine Shaffer, Finance Director
  David Rhoten, City Attorney (excused)

 

AGENDA ACTIONS
REGULAR MEETING
Presentations / Comments from the Public 
a. Fishing Derby, presented by Sgt. Michael Meeks 
 
 
b. Recognition of retiring Library staff member Nancy Grant, 

presented by Library Director Louise Meyers 

 
Sgt. Meeks gave a brief presentation on the 2013 
Fishing Derby. 
 
Ms. Meyers presented Nancy Grant with a 
certificate of appreciation for her years of service.

Announcements 
a. Additions to the Agenda 
 
b. Declaration of Ex Parte Contacts, Conflict of Interest, Bias, etc. 

 
None 
 
Councilor Niegel declared a conflict of interest for 
the Community Grants portion of the agenda. She 
is the chair of Friends of the Family. 
 
Councilor Quigley noted prior to the meeting he 
had a discussion with a grant applicant and 
another applicant is his neighbor. However, it will 
have no impact on his decision this evening. 

Consent Agenda 
a. July 1, 2013 City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

 
Motion from Councilor Hemshorn, seconded by 
Councilor Gooch. Motion passed 5:0.

Public Hearing None
Unfinished Business None
New Business 
a. Community Grant Applications 

 
Motion from Councilor Quigley, seconded by 
Councilor Porter, to allocate Community Grant 
funds as follows: 

• Santiam Youth Peer Court ‐ $2,000 



 

 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes                    Page 2 of 2 
July 15, 2013 

• Santiam Heritage Foundation ‐ $500 
• Boy Scout Troop 50 ‐ $500 
• Summer Movies in the Park ‐ $1,000 

Motion passed 4:0 (Niegel abstained).
Staff / Commission Reports 
a. Finance Director’s Report – Christine Shaffer 
 
b. Police Chief’s Report – Rich Sebens 
 
 
 

 
c. Public Works Director’s Report – Dave Kinney 
 
 
 
 
 
d. Pool Report 
 
e. Library Director’s Report – Louise Meyers 

 
No discussion. 
 
Chief Sebens provided the Council with a letter to 
the Marion County Commissioners regarding the 
closure of the East County Justice Court. The 
Council was in agreement to sign the letter. 
 
Discussion of items in the Public Works update 
including the secondary well investigations; street 
tree replanting; and the Pioneer Park project.  As 
well as replacement of the mile markers along the 
trail in Wilderness Park.  
 
No discussion.  
 
No discussion.

Presentations / Comments From the Public None
Business from the City Administrator None
Business from the Mayor None
Business from the Council Councilor Quigley requested a monthly report 

providing the number of letters being sent out 
enforcing the sign code.  
 
Councilor Hemshorn gave commendation to the 
Parks and Recreation Board and the Parks 
Department for their hard work.

Future Agenda Items 
a. Storm System Development Charge Resolution 
b. Mill Creek Assessment 
c. Review of City Charter 

 

APPROVED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL THIS 5TH DAY OF AUGUST 2013, BY A ____ VOTE OF THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL. 

 
Date:      By:     
    A. Scott Vigil, Mayor 
 
 
Date:     Attest:     

  Christine Shaffer, Interim City Administrator 
 
             
Date:    Transcribed by:              
      Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder

























Category N
ot
 

Re
co
m
m
en

de
d

So
m
ew

ha
t 

Q
ua

lif
ie
d

Q
ua

lif
ie
d

W
el
l Q

ua
lif
ie
d

Su
pe

ri
or

Notes

Depth of experience

Degree of responsibility in previous positions

Level of education – college or advanced degree

Specialized Training

Keeps updated on new technology, management 
techniques and advancements

Skills

Applicability of experience to the City’s challenges

Involvement in all phases of local government operations

Ability to work with others

Ability to make decisions

Understanding of mechanics of budget

Grasp of financial administration

Ability to work with scarce resources

Experience with personnel problems

Overall knowledge of community growth problems

Knowledge of street maintenance and construction 
practices

Knowledge of public works administration

Track record in obtaining grants

Experience in working with other governmental agencies

Experience



Category N
ot
 

Re
co
m
m
en

de
d

So
m
ew

ha
t 

Q
ua

lif
ie
d

Q
ua

lif
ie
d

W
el
l Q

ua
lif
ie
d

Su
pe

ri
or

Notes

Ability to transmit ideas clearly

Ability to organize ideas, summarize and express them 
with confidence

Non‐verbal communication skills (e.g. physical, eye 
contact)

Fits your idea of individual for the position

Manner in which applicant presents him / herself

Personality traits in relation to personality of City

Possible blend in the organization

Personality


	13 0805r.doc
	13 0715 draft.doc
	Library Foundation Grant (2).pdf
	Star Cinema Request.pdf
	doc00257520130730102505.pdf
	Recruitment City Administrator (2).pdf



